

**TRIMLEY ST MARY PARISH COUNCIL  
MINUTES OF THE MEETING  
WEDNESDAY 1<sup>ST</sup> JULY 2015  
AT THE WELCOME HALL**

Prior to the meeting there was a presentation from Darren Cogman of Bidwells concerning land at Thomas Ave. Questions were invited from those residents present.

Meeting commenced at 1945 hrs.

**PRESENT:**

E Durrant, B Frost, G Harding, N Mayes (Chairman), D Slater, D Southgate.

**APOLOGIES:**

C Jacobs, R Kerry.

**1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:**

Trustees Issues – All.

**2. MINUTES:**

The Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> June 2015 were approved as a correct record.

**3. COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK ON CLERKS REPORT & COUNCILLORS REPORTS:**

**3.1 Councillors Feedback on Clerks Report:**

**3.1.1** Councillors noted that the damaged bus shelter at Park View had been repaired and that the cost of these repairs would be met by the parish council.

**3.2 Councillors Reports:**

**3.2.1** Report on recent AAP meeting previously e-mailed to councillors by C Jacobs.

**4. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:**

**4.1 Correspondence & Circulation Documents Requiring a Reply:**

None

## **4.2 Members Agenda Items:**

**4.2.1** Unable to co-opt new councillor at this time – deferred to Sept 15 meeting.

## **5. FINANCE:**

### **5.1 Monthly Financial Statement:**

Clerk presented statement as at 25.6.15.

Balance of £38,010.36.

### **5.2 For Approval:**

A Barton	Bus shelters to 27.6.15 (4 weeks)	60.00
A Halliday	Litter picking – June 15	80.00
Clerk	Salary to 6.7.15	983.41
HMRC	PAYE to 5.7.15	138.08
FDCRS	Subscription 2015	5.00
Vodafone (D/D)	Calls & charges	41.41

## **6. PLANNING:**

### **6.1 Applications Received:**

DC/15/1813 – 169, High Rd – erection of dwelling – Concerns over road access and high level of vehicle allocation.

DC/15/2112 – 134, Faulkeners Way – erection of extension – Support.

### **6.2 Decisions:**

DC/15/1509 – 43, New Rd – erection of small outbuilding/shed – Granted.

DC/15/1595 – 35, Thurmans Lane – erection of detached dwelling – Application withdrawn.

## **7. HIGHWAYS & FOOTPATHS:**

**7.1** It was reported that an overgrown hedge from number 152, High Rd was blocking the view from the bus stop at The Drift. Clerk to report.

**8. EMERGENCY ISSUES:**

**8.1** It was reported that refuse workers have left empty wheelie bins on the path following refuse collection and that this was causing obstruction. Clerk to contact SCC.

**8.2** TRD have been advised by the parish council that they are able to apply for a small grant (£25) from FDCSR. Clerk had received claim form.

**8.3** It was agreed that the parish council would reduce their pitch fees to TRD as the clerk had been informed that there would be one less adult team. D Southgate to meet with Mel West to agree fees for youth team payments.

**Meeting closed at 2050 hrs.**

----- Chairman ----- Date

**Councillors are reminded that the next parish council meeting will take place on September 2<sup>nd</sup> 2015.**